

## **Kyung Geun Lee**

Tax Partner, Yulchon Law Firm

kygelee@yulchon.com

## **Background**

Mr. Kyung Geun LEE has been a leader of the tax consulting part of Yulchon LLC since 2007 and was recognized since 2013 by Chambers Asia-Pacific as a leading professional in Band 1 Group of Tax Consultants. Currently, he is a member of the Korean Mediator's panel for International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), an umbrella organization of World Bank.

## **Experiences**

Mr. Lee, who used to be a director in the tax bureau of Korean Ministry of Strategy & Finance and National Tax Tribunal, has an expertise and strong competency in the fields of international tax, corporate income tax and value added tax. He was nominated as a member of the Committee of International Transfer Price and Customs Valuation established in MOSF during 2015~2017. Mr. Lee participated in the Committee of Exports on International Cooperation in Tax Matters of UN during 2005~2009 as Vice Chair and the Coordinator of the Sub-Committee on the Issues of the Improper Use of Tax Treaties. He also participated in the activities of the Transfer Pricing Subcommittee of this Committee as a member representing private sector during 2010-2013.



